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. Swommco weneene 7AW K. MANDERS, Vics eovennon
WILLIAN 6, HcADOO m .in.uu
SRCRRTARY OF THE TREASURY . CNARLES S. unli
o crvcian o ot conaner FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD iy
WASHINGTON At wesERVE BOARD

Jarvary 5, i918.

Dear Sir: ~ ' .
I am anthorized by the Secretary of the

Treasury to make the second ailotwent of funde for ’
expenditurcs by State Directors in connection with
the War Savings Campaiza. The allotment in gross
amounts is t?«(;0,000 for the whcle country, the sa:me as
the first alloiment of November 22, 1917, although
there has been a sliilii changz in the distrivution in
some of tho States. 229 mamuer in which vouchers should
be handled was descrided ir my letter of Noverber 26,
1917, and ars more particularly stated in Trsasury
Department Circulac No. 97, dzted November 22, 1217.

" I inclose horewith copy of this second al-
lotment. ’

: Yours very %iuly,

Acting Chairman,
War Savings Committee.

"
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